
Message 

From: Okonek, Kellie [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=— 

Sent: 22/08/2016 17:09:16 
To: Minge, John C [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= | 
Subject: Fwd: API Climate Policy Task Force 

Good discussion below on API document updates re: climate ... 

Kellie Okonek 

Executive Assistant to John Mingé 

Office of the Chairman and President 

BP America (nc. | 
mobile: office: RT email: bp.com 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Stout, Robert" <0 bp.com> 

Date: August 22, 2016 at 10:29:35 AM CDT 

To: "Jefferiss, Paul H." < uk.bp.com> 

Cc: "Nolan, James" < bp.com>, "van Hoogstraten, David Jan" <Q bp.com>, "Okonek, Kellie" 

bp.com>, "Williams, Lance" bp.com>, "Taybron, Sahara" 

bp.com>, "Hamilton, Sandy G" {EO bp.com> 

ubject: Re: limate Policy Task Force 

    
   

  

   

Agree and well said. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 22, 2016, at 11:28 AM, Jefferiss, Paul H. <Q @ uk.bp.com> wrote: 

Yes | agree. | don’t think the substance has changed that much, but all the bells and whistles have led to some repetition 

and perhaps a change in the balance of overall emphasis as you suggest. No particular part feels wrong as it stands, it 

just doesn’t seem as clear any more what the main thrust is. 

          
  

From: Stout, Robert 

Sent: 22 August 2016 16:24 

To: Jefferiss, Paul H. 

Cc: Nolan, James; van Hoogstraten, David Jan; Okonek, Kellie; Williams, Lance; Taybron, Sahara; Hamilton, Sandy G 

Subject: RE: API Climate Policy Task Force 

Thanks, Paul. | need to review this more closely to develop a firmer view, but my gut reaction is that it may seem to go 

backward more because of all that is added on the positive role of oil & gas in the introductory section — thereby 

seeming to deemphasize the climate threat — than because of any major substantive change. | wonder if that bit could 

be pared down to something more concise (as one of the companies has apparently suggested) whether the document 

might seem more balanced again. Just a thought. 

Bob Stout 

Robert L. Stout, Jr. 

BPA_HCOR_00030447



Vice President & Head of Regulatory Affairs 

BP America Communications & External Affairs 

Office: 

Mobile: 

From: Jefferiss, Paul H. 

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 9:55 AM 

To: Stout, Robert 

Cc: Nolan, James; van Hoogstraten, David Jan; Okonek, Kellie; Williams, Lance; Taybron, Sahara; Hamilton, Sandy G 

Subject: RE: API Climate Policy Task Force 

     

  

Bob, 

My thoughts on the current draft, which are several. Is it me or are we going backwards? Not in the substance but in 

the articulation? 

Happy to discuss. 

Paul 

From: Stout, Robert 

Sent: 22 August 2016 14:03 

To: Minge, John C 

Cc: Jefferiss, Paul H.; Nolan, James; van Hoogstraten, David Jan; Okonek, Kellie; Williams, Lance; Taybron, Sahara; 

Hamilton, Sandy G 

Subject: Re: API Climate Policy Task Force 

Hi John. | am getting back from vacation today and wanted to check to see if you wanted to set time to discuss this 

before our next meeting on Thurs morning. Not essential but wanted to be sure to offer if you'd want to talk 

beforehand. 

Wed would be best as we are still gathering input but we will be flexible according to your schedule. 

Thanks, 

Bob 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 18, 2016, at 4:17 PM, Stout, Robert <2 com> wrote: 

John: 

Attached is the latest draft from API which reflects the various edits received from members other than Marathon 

Petroleum. 

We will gather input from Paul, Jim and David (cc'd) and send you a redline for consideration early next week so we can 

confirm our views before the next meeting on Thursday. 

Best, 
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Bob 

Sent from my iPhone a 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Kyle Isakower eo 

Date: August 18, 2016 a PM CDT 

To: Howard Feldman (MO api.org rg>, " listserve.api.org"™” listserve.api.org>, 

ee ; murphyoilcorp.com>, exxonmobil.com"™ 

exxonmobil.com> 

       

  

   
    

  

   

  

api.org>, Kate Fay < nblenergy.com>, Brian Woodard 

EEE © chi. come esse Sandlin" 2 vn.com — "'Doucette, Paul (GE Corporate) 
(EE ge.com)'""< e.com>, "'Lindsay Hamminga <G @statoil.com> 

PE @ statoil.com)” statoil.com>, " 2 0xy.com" TR 0xy.com>, "'Schaaff, 

Lesley'" <P hess.com>, Fiji George SWN.COM>, Susan Blevins © exxonmobil.com> 

Subject: RE: API Climate Policy Task Force 

    

      

CPTF: Please find attached the most recent version of the “evergreen” document for discussion at our meeting in 

Washington next Thursday. This version incorporates edits made during the August 3 meeting in Houston, as well as 

the additional comments received up through today. A few notes about the draft: 

e <!--[if !supportLists]--><![endif]-->We took Elliott Heide’s suggestion to “accept al 

the last meeting to help reduce clutter on the page and improve readability. 

e <!--[if !supportLists]--><![endif]-->There were a number of overarching comments that we included at the end of 

the document for consideration. It may be best to review these questions prior to the specific edits in the document. 

e <!--[if !supportLists]--><![endif]-->Lastly, Marathon Petroleum Company sent an alternate version of the 

document for consideration earlier today. A discussion of this alternate approach should lead off our conversation next 

week. 

|” 
changes that were made at 

If you plan to attend the meeting, but have not yet responded to the Outlook invite, please do so in order to get an 

accurate headcount. For those who plan to participate by phone, please use: 

  

We will begin at 8:00 AM eastern time on the 25", and wrap up by 12:30. We will have breakfast available and 

sandwiches for those who wish to stay for lunch beyond the 12:30 adjournment of the meeting. | look forward to seeing 

you next week! 

Kyle 

  
  

From: Kyle Isakower 

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 1:52 PM 

To: Howard Feldman; (RR istserve.api.ora’; PE 2 nurphyoilcorp. com'; 
exxonmobil.com' 

c: Mara E. Zimmerman; Kate Fay; Brian Woodard; Jesse Sandlin; 'Doucette, Paul (GE Corporate) 

GR 02.0"); ‘Lindsay Hamminga <{ii@statoil.com> (J Q@statoil.com)'; @oxy.com'; 
chaatt, Lesley'; Fiji George 

Subject: RE: API Climate Policy Task Force 

Importance: High 

  

   
   

Given the results of the poll, we have set the date for the next CPTF meeting for Thursday, August 25 from 8:00 to 

12:30. We will hold the meeting here at API, in room 1203. While | realize not everyone is available, and there was one 

day with potentially greater attendance, there was substantial availability on the 25" while keeping us on a tighter 
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schedule. Given the work still needed on the “evergreen” document as well as the need to begin review of the carbon 

tax principles, | am reluctant to lose an additional week. 

Also pencil in the afternoon of September 14" for our 3rd (tentative) meeting. At the end of our meeting on the 25", we 

will agree whether this third meeting is necessary (and if so where it will be held) or whether we want to reschedule it as 

a conference call. 

Lastly, as a reminder, we’re looking for comments on the edits made to the “evergreen” document by this Friday (see 

below and attached for those edits sent Monday), as well as your suggested edits to the elements section at the end of 

that document. 

Thanks, 

Kyle 

  

From: Kyle Isakower 

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 4:32 PM 

To: Howard Feldman; ‘MO listserve. api.org’; HR phyoilcorp.com’; 

SE exxonmobil.com' 
Cc: Mara E. Zimmerman; Kate Fay; Brian Woodard; Jesse Sandlin; 'Doucette, Paul (GE Corporat 

(HE © ge.com)'; ‘Lindsay Hamminga <j @statoil.com> ( statoil.com)'; 
'Schaaff, Lesley’ 

Subject: RE: API Climate Policy Task Force 

   

  

e 

oxy.com'; 

As was discussed last Wednesday, | am attaching the edits agreed upon during the meeting as well as inserting language 

developed by Howard and me in the opening as suggested. 

    

Note that in the meeting, we eliminated any specific reference to energy efficiency programs. We have received a 

request to insert efficiency language into the document, so please provide your thoughts on such language. 

Please review and send us any additional edits to the first two sections. Please also send us any suggested edits to the 

elements section (the last section that we did not cover in the meeting). In order to keep things moving, I’d appreciate 

your edits by Friday, August 12. 

In addition, please be sure to respond to Howard’s request for availability for our next meeting in DC and a potential 

third meeting in September (see links below). As we would like to set the next date for the next meeting ASAP, we ask 

that you respond to the surveys by COB Tuesday (8/9). 

Best, 

Kyle 

    

From: Howard Feldman 

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 11:13 AM 

To: SEES @listserve.api.org; SO murphyoilcorp.com; EE cxxonmobil.com 
Cc: Mara E. Zimmerman; Kate Fay; Brian Woodard; Jesse Sandlin; Doucette, Paul (GE Corporate) 

BEE @c¢.com); Lindsay Hamminga <Ostatoil.com> (BP statoil.com); M@oxy.com; 
Schaaff, Lesley 

Subject: API Climate Policy Task Force 

  

API Climate Policy Task Force 

Thank you to all who participated in what many have indicated was a successful meeting yesterday. We took away the 

following action items: 

1. API will poll the Task Force members for their availability for the next meeting. 
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e <!--[if !supportLists]--><![endif]-->The link for that poll is http://doodle.com/poll/ucixf2gedvv3tiag   

2. API will send a revised document early next week, incorporating the suggested edits into the first section and the 

principles section. 

3. API will also solicit and incorporate edits to the legislative and regulatory elements section. 

I’m actually going to add one more action item. Please indicate your availability for a potential third meeting IF 

NECESSARY at the following poll. It’s probably better to get scheduled just in case sooner, as Sept could get very busy, 

but we would hold off on a [meeting/conf call/no meeting] decision until after the second meeting. 

° <!--[if |supportLists]--><![endif]-->The link for that poll ht 

Howard 

Howard J. Feldman 
Senior Director 

  

     Telephone 
Fax 

E-mail 

<image001.jpg> 

From: Kyle Isakower 

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 5:12 PM 

To: a iseensatior 
Subject: : Climate Policy Task Force meeting 8/3 

Importance: High 

On our conference call last Tuesday, | was asked to develop some draft language to address two issues in advance of our 

discussions on August 3™. The language is attached. 

Specifically, | have added draft language noting the intended use of the documents at the top of each. | have also lifted 

some natural gas language from our talking points and inserted it in the “evergreen” document. | have no pride of 

authorship on any of the suggested changes. These are just a strawman to address the two issues that were raised on 

Tuesday’s call. Please come to the meeting on the 3” prepared to discuss these and any other suggested edits you feel 

should be considered by the task force. 

FYI, | will be out of the office beginning tomorrow, up to our meeting on the 3". | will check email as possible, but please 

contact Howard Feldman if any urgent issues arise during this time. See you on the 3™. Best, 

Kyle 
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Kyle Isakower 

Vice President, Regulatory and Economic Policy 

American Petroleum Institute 

  

<image002.png> 

<CPTF Climate Policy Evergreen Update draft unified comments 8-18-16.docx> 
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